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OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA.
November 29, 1937.

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Educatlion
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

If Jimmy Brazil will advise us of the approxi-
mate time of his next visit to Oklahoma City, I shall
very gladly arrange an appointment for him with Dean
McGee. We have Dean out in the field the greater part
of the time and I am sure his failure to meet lcGee 1s

due to no other cause.,

T shall be very happy TO see you here 1in

February, and as usual, you have my best wishes and
assurance of heartiest cooperation at all times in the

administration of your affairs.

I was pleased to note in the Kansas Phi Psi

we have your youngest boy pledged this Yyear. I hope
he is a chip off the old block, as both the chapter and

the school can easily stand 1t.

Sincerely,
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